

Adult protection and Safeguarding Policy

Last updated November 2023

Contents

- Introduction
- Policy statement
- Child safeguarding
- The role of the Safeguarding Lead
- Definitions
- Types and indicators of abuse
- Who may have care and support needs?
- The Care Act
- The six safeguarding principles
- Safeguarding duties and responsibilities

Procedures

- Responsibilities for all employees and volunteers
- Responsibilities for managers
- Responding to safeguarding concerns
- Some useful do's and don'ts
- Sharing information, confidentiality and mental capacity
- Informing the police
- Raising a safeguarding concern with the local authority
- · Regulatory reporting for registered services-
- Allegations against staff
- Considering suspension or relocation of a member of staff
- The Disclosure and Barring Service
- Allegations against a person using the service
- Recording an allegation, incident, disclosure or concern
- Support for victims of abuse who use the service
- Assisting with safeguarding enquiries
- Prevention of abuse and neglect
- Staff recruitment, training and support
- Monitoring and data collection

INTRODUCTION

Hackney Shed is a theatre company for young people in Hackney. We work with young people from age 7-25. We run a range of drama workshops that focus on inclusivity and creativity. Hackney Shed believes every member should have access to a safe, creative inclusive environment. Where members are children or vulnerable adults it is necessary to ensure that their welfare, care and protection are actively planned for.

Hackney Shed will ensure that all children and vulnerable adults are treated as individuals with their progress, welfare and needs monitored and planned for on an individual basis. This policy will outline the ways in which a vulnerable adult's welfare and protection can be planned for through procedures that emanate from knowledge of the individual member's needs and inclusive development. The policy and procedures reflect the member's right in Hackney Shed to have their welfare and protection needs met in a genuinely inclusive way which supports their individual, creative progress and development.

This document sets out the safeguarding responsibilities of all staff. It provides guidance on identifying abuse and neglect as well as responding to, reporting and recording concerns.

Policy statement

The statutory framework for adult safeguarding in England is set out in the Care Act 2014 and related <u>Statutory Guidance</u> and regulations. This policy is informed by the Act and <u>Making Safeguarding Personal</u>. It reflects the culture shift required in safeguarding practice to ensure that people who are being abused or neglected, or who may be at risk, are supported to make choices and, wherever possible, remain in control of decision making. Hackney Shed will promote empowerment and well-being throughout its safeguarding practice.

Hackney Shed is committed to working with local safeguarding partners, in line with multi-agency policy and procedure, to support the Care Act principle of partnership working.

Hackney Shed is committed to preventing abuse and neglect.

Activities include:

- empowering people who use the service to keep themselves safe
- assessing risk
- raising awareness among staff and people using the service on what abuse is and how to report it
- safeguarding as part of the recruitment process
- safeguarding induction and training for all staff appropriate to their role

Employees and volunteers will be supported through:

- high quality training to enable them to recognise indicators of abuse and neglect and to know how to respond
- support and guidance to enable them to deal with concerns about abuse and neglect in a timely and proportionate way
- support during and following the process of reporting abuse and neglect
- support and advice if they are accused of abuse

Hackney Shed will have systems in place for:

- the recruitment and selection of employees and volunteers in line with the requirements of the Disclosure and Barring Service
- the mandatory inclusion of safeguarding in induction
- mandatory safeguarding training for employees and volunteers in line with their role.
- the inclusion of safeguarding concerns in supervision
- monitoring of working standards of employees and volunteers
- dealing with allegations or concerns relating to employees and or volunteers
- working in accordance with local, multi-agency safeguarding arrangements
- the provision of clear information for people who use the service on keeping themselves safe and raising safeguarding concerns
- whistleblowing

Child safeguarding

- This policy covers adult safeguarding
- Please refer to our child safeguarding policy for young people under 18 years of age.
- Any concern about a child or young person (under 18 years of age) who is or may be at risk of, or experiencing, abuse or neglect, should be promptly reported to the local authority children's services, the police or the NSPCC on 0808 800 5000.
- Vicki Hambley is Hackney Shed's lead child safeguarding officer. vicki@hackneyshed.org.uk

The role of the Adult Safeguarding Lead

The safeguarding adults lead for Hackney Shed is: Vicki Hambley vicki@hackneyshed.org.uk 07927 082592

The role of the safeguarding lead is to

- Raise awareness on safeguarding with staff and people using the service
- Oversee all safeguarding activity in the organisation

- Develop and keep updated the organisation's safeguarding policy and procedures
- Ensure staff induction and training is adequate and up to date
- Collect data on safeguarding concerns within the organisation and utilise learning for improved practice
- Work in partnership with the local authority on adult safeguarding
- Advise and support staff on safeguarding activity
- Participate in or carry out, in partnership with the local authority, Section 42 enquiries
- Participate in Safeguarding Adult's Reviews as requested

Deputy Adult Safeguarding Lead

Anna Clover anna@hackneyshed.org.uk 07950 838 238

Trustee lead for safeguarding

Name: Sarah Schofield Phone/email: <u>trustees@hackneyshed.org.uk</u> 07927 082592

Definitions Safeguarding is:

Protecting an adult's right to live in safety, free from abuse and neglect. It is about people and organisations working together to prevent and stop both the risks and experience of abuse or neglect, while at the same time making sure that the adult's wellbeing is promoted, including, where appropriate, having regard to their views, wishes, feelings and beliefs in deciding on any action.

Abuse is:

- a violation of an individual's human and civil rights
- misuse of the power and control that one person has over another

It can be:

- intentional or unintentional
- an act of neglect or a failure to act
- a single or repeated act

Anyone may be an abuser. Statistics show that the abuser is most likely to be a family member. However, an abuser may be a professional (solicitor, doctor, nurse, social worker) any staff member, advocate or volunteer, a friend, neighbour, faith leader or

another person using the same care service. Abusers can also be complete strangers, for example, rogue traders or scammers.

The statutory guidance to the Care Act sets out an illustrative guide to the types of abuse:

- Physical abuse
- Domestic violence
- Sexual abuse
- Psychological abuse
- Financial or material abuse
- Modern slavery
- Discriminatory abuse
- Organisational abuse
- Neglect and acts of omission
- Self-neglect

Types and indicators of abuse are outlined in the <u>SCIE at a Glance 69</u> [You may access this resource online and use the content. Please ensure it is referenced]

We safeguard adults with care and support needs.

Who may have care and support needs?

An adult with 'care and support needs' may:

- have a learning disability
- have a physical disability and/or a sensory impairment
- have mental health needs including dementia or a personality disorder
- have a long-term illness/condition
- misuse substances or alcohol (to a point where it interferes with daily living)
- be a carer

The Care Act

All safeguarding practice at Hackney Shed will be underpinned by the six safeguarding principles.

Six safeguarding principles:

Empowerment - people being supported and encouraged to make their own decisions and informed consent.

Prevention- it is better to take action before harm occurs.

Proportionality - the least intrusive response appropriate to the risk presented.

Protection - support and representation for those in greatest need.

Partnership - local solutions through services working with their communities. Communities have a part to play in preventing, detecting and reporting neglect and abuse.

Accountability - accountability and transparency in safeguarding practice.

Chapter 14 of the <u>Care and Support Statutory Guidance</u> (Department of Health, 2014) sets out in detail the duties and responsibilities of the local authority and its partners.

The local authority has lead responsibility for adult safeguarding. Local authorities must:

- consider the physical, mental and emotional wellbeing of individuals
- set up Safeguarding Adults Boards
- make or arrange for safeguarding enquiries
- carry out Safeguarding Adults Reviews
- arrange for independent advocacy when it is needed
- cooperate with each of its relevant partners

The Safeguarding Adults Board (SAB) must:

- include members from the local authority, health (CCGs) and the police (other members may include housing, service provider representatives or any other partner as appropriate).
- coordinate and ensure the effectiveness of its members
- produce a Strategic Plan
- produce an Annual Report
- carry out Safeguarding Adults Reviews

The Care Act gives a range of responsibilities to other partner organisations. Hackney Shed should work with the local authority and other partners to safeguard adults.

Strategic Responsibilities (for Trustees, Directors and Senior Executives):

- Ensure service quality
- Ensuring staff training in safeguarding, information sharing and MCA
- SAB (or sub-group) membership
- Joint working development of policies and procedures with partners
- Cooperation and partnership
- Ensure clarity and process on information-sharing
- Appointment of Safeguarding Lead
- Collect safeguarding data for learning and development

Management responsibilities

- Clear operational policies and procedures including when to report outside the organisation
- Develop and support the workforce
 - ➤ train staff in line with their role
 - supervision and support
- Ensure staff are able to identify and respond to allegations of abuse and substandard practice
- Emphasis on prevention, early intervention and information, advice and advocacy
- Clarity and understanding of the law relating to information sharing, confidentiality, data protection and human rights
- Ensure personalisation in safeguarding
- Be prepared to carry out or participate in enquiries

Staff responsibilities (employees and volunteers)

Front-line workers need to:

- support people to keep safe
- be vigilant about adult safeguarding concerns

- understand who might be vulnerable to abuse
- know about different types of abuse and neglect and their signs
- read and understand the organisation's safeguarding adults policy and procedure
- know how to respond and where to go for advice and assistance
- know who to tell about suspected abuse or neglect
- always report concerns
- work in line with the six safeguarding principles
- balance choice and control with safety

Procedures

Responsibilities for all employees and volunteers:

- respond appropriately to emergency situations
- report any allegation of suspected abuse or neglect to the line manager (or other nominated manager) as soon as is possible
- make an accurate record of any safeguarding activity
- read and be familiar with this policy on safeguarding adults
- work in accordance with multi-agency safeguarding agreements in the area
- know how to respond to concerns and where to go for advice and assistance
- understand the importance of balancing choice and control with safety
- know about different types of abuse and neglect
- support people to keep themselves safe
- support people to think about risk when exercising choice and control
- take all concerns and allegations seriously
- know how to contact the local authority regarding a safeguarding concern
- undertake safeguarding training in line with level of responsibility
- be familiar with Hackney Shed's whistleblowing policy

Responsibilities of managers

In addition to the roles and responsibilities for all employees and volunteers, managers must:

- comply with the safeguarding aspects of the recruitment policy
- ensure staff are trained and supported to enable them to identify and respond to allegations of abuse, neglect and substandard practice
- have a good understanding of local, multi-agency safeguarding agreements and ensure this policy fits with those agreements
- understand when it is appropriate to raise a safeguarding concern
- understand the legal framework regarding <u>sharing safeguarding information</u>, including an adequate understanding of the Mental Capacity Act 2005.

- try to access multi-agency safeguarding training provided by, or on behalf of, the local authority for Hackney Shed's staff
- report all concerns to the line manager and, where required, to the appropriate regulatory bodies
- work with senior management to deal with allegations or concerns relating to any employee or volunteer and inform the HR Advisor (or Volunteer Manager for volunteers) immediately
- comply with the requirements of the Disclosure and Barring Service
- seek to make links (through sub-groups or forums) with the local Safeguarding Adults Board
- be able to carry out or participate in enquiries

Responding to a safeguarding concern

Employees and volunteers may have concerns as a result of:

- a direct disclosure from a person using the service
- an allegation, concern or complaint reported by another person
- an observation
- an incident

If the situation is an emergency the employee or volunteer must:

- call 999 immediately and ask for the appropriate service
- try to keep them self and others safe
- ensure any evidence is preserved
- contact their line manager
- make a record of what has occurred

The organisation's registered first aiders may be able to provide some help in an emergency situation.

If the person is not in immediate danger the employee or volunteer must report the concern to their line manager. If the line manager is unavailable, another nominated manager must be contacted for advice and guidance.

Some useful Do's and Don'ts

Do:

- act on any concerns, suspicions or doubts
- try to ensure the immediate safety of the individual
- remain calm and listen very carefully
- summarise what you have heard back to the person for clarification
- be non-judgemental
- assure the person that the matter will be taken seriously
- explain the process for reporting the allegation

- seek consent to report the concern or share information
- report the allegation to your manager in line with these and local multi-agency procedures
- contact children's services in the local authority if a child is, or may be, at risk
- arrange support for the alleged victim

Don't:

- show shock or disbelief
- rush the person
- probe or question just record the facts and seek clarification where necessary
- contaminate or disturb any evidence
- jump to conclusions
- promise confidentiality explain how and why the information might need to be shared with those who need to know
- interview witnesses but do record any information volunteered by them
- approach the alleged abuser (unless they are also a person with care an support needs in your care)

Sharing information, confidentiality and mental capacity

It is important that managers who refer safeguarding concerns to partner organisations understand the legal parameters of sharing personal information set out in:

- local authority responsibilities for sharing information (under the Care Act 2014 in England)
- the common law duty of confidentiality
- the Human Rights Act 1998, Article 8 (the right to respect for private life)
- the Data Protection Act 1998
- the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
- the Mental Capacity Act 2005

Many local areas will have a multi-agency information sharing agreement to support decision making.

The <u>SCIE guide</u>, <u>Adult safeguarding</u>: <u>sharing information</u>, outlines the key parts of legislation relevant to adult safeguarding</u>.

"If a person refuses intervention to support them with a safeguarding concern, or requests that information about them is not shared with other safeguarding partners, their wishes should be respected. However, there are a number of circumstances where the practitioner can reasonably override such a decision, including:

- the person lacks the mental capacity to make that decision this must be properly explored and recorded in line with the Mental Capacity Act
- other people are, or may be, at risk, including children
- sharing the information could prevent a crime
- the alleged abuser has care and support needs and may also be at risk

- a serious crime has been committed
- staff are implicated
- the person has the mental capacity to make that decision but they may be under duress or being coerced
- the risk is unreasonably high and meets the criteria for a multi-agency risk assessment conference referral
- a court order or other legal authority has requested the information
- there is a 'vital interest' (a risk to life and limb)

(Social Care Institute for Excellence, 2015)

Employees and volunteers should always seek consent to share information unless this would increase the risk. Where consent is not given but there is a need to override this the person should be informed of the reasons.

Confidentiality

Confidentiality is an important principle that enables people to feel safe in sharing their concerns and to ask for help. However, the right to confidentiality is not absolute. Sharing relevant information with the right people at the right time is vital to good safeguarding practice.

Some basic principles:

- Don't give assurances about absolute confidentiality.
- Try to gain consent to share information as necessary.
- Consider the person's mental capacity to consent to information being shared and seek assistance if you are uncertain.
- Make sure that others are not put at risk by information being kept confidential:
 - Does the public interest served by disclosure of personal information outweigh the public interest served by protecting confidentiality?
 - Could your action prevent a serious crime?
- Don't put management or organisational interests before safety.
- Share information on a 'need-to-know' basis and do not share more information than necessary.
- Record decisions and reasoning about information that is shared.
- Carefully consider the risks of sharing information in relation to domestic violence or hate crime.

(SCIE, 2015)

The Mental Capacity Act 2005

Staff must always work in line with the Mental Capacity Act. They should understand the principles of the Act, the two stage test and how to assess whether someone is able to make the decision in hand at the time.

The five principles of the MCA

- Assume capacity: a person must be assumed to have capacity unless it is established that they lack capacity
- **Maximise capacity:** a person is not to be treated as unable to make a decision unless all practicable steps to help him to do so have been taken without success
- **Unwise decisions:** a person is not to be treated as unable to make a decision merely because s/he makes an unwise decision
- **Best interests**: an act done, or decision made, under the Act for or on behalf of a person who lacks capacity must be done, or made, in their best interests
- Least restrictive option: regard to whether the purpose can be as effectively achieved in a way that is less restrictive of the person's rights and freedom

The two-stage functional test of capacity

- **Stage 1.** Is there an impairment of or disturbance in the functioning of a person's mind or brain? If so,
- **Stage 2.** Is the impairment or disturbance sufficient that the person lacks the capacity to make a particular decision?

(The inability to make the decision must be as a result of the mental impairment or disturbance)

The MCA says that a person is unable to make their own decision if they cannot do one or more of the following four things:

- **understand** information relating to the decision
- retain that information long enough to be able to make the decision
- weigh up the information available to make the decision
- **communicate** their decision this could be by talking, using sign language or even simple muscle movements such as blinking an eye or squeezing a hand.

Informing the police

Incidents of abuse or neglect may also be criminal offences. The police should always be informed in an emergency. In non-emergency situations it is important to inform the police of criminal activity however it is also important to carefully consider the circumstances. In cases of domestic violence, it is possible that informing the police can increase the risk to the individual concerned. The 'victim' should be encouraged to report crime themselves where appropriate and offered support if they wish to do so.

Those considering whether to report minor offences to the police should apply the principle of proportionality and, where appropriate, seek the views and wishes of the individual concerned before making contact. For example, if an older person has a son with substance misuse problems and is aware that he has stolen money from her it may be best to work towards the desired outcomes of the older person, such as help and support for her son, rather than involving the police.

Decisions on whether or not to report should be made promptly. Managers should always make decisions on such matters with other management colleagues and not in isolation. If there is uncertainty about whether the police should be involved then advice can be sought from them in the first instance without disclosing the person's identity. In most non-urgent cases the local authority will decide, with the individual, whether or not the police should be informed. All internal decisions on whether or not to involve the police should be clearly recorded with reasoning.

Consideration of whether to involve the police should include:

- the seriousness of the crime
- the level of risk
- risk to others
- what the individual wants, taking into account issues of coercion or duress and potential damage to relationships
- whether the situation would best be resolved through police intervention taking into account the principle of proportionality.

Raising a safeguarding concern with the local authority

Managers are responsible for raising safeguarding concerns with the local authority. It is important that managers are clear about expectations, which should be outlined in local multi-agency agreements.

If the manager is unsure of whether a situation warrants raising a safeguarding concern they should consult with the safeguarding lead and any decision not to raise a concern should be recorded with the reasons. Advice can be sought from the appropriate local authority manager or safeguarding lead.

The manager must complete the appropriate form or documentation as determined by the local, multi- agency agreement; copies must be retained.

Local authorities should work in partnership to ensure the safety and well-being of people with care and support needs in their area. They should respond to any safeguarding concern brought to them.

Where there is reluctance to respond to a concern the manager should contact the appropriate manager in the local authority to discuss the case. Where there is a continued dispute the matter should be escalated in line with the local, multi-agency safeguarding agreement. In the absence of a local escalation agreement the line

manager should contact the local authority safeguarding lead and if that fails, the chair of the Safeguarding Adults Board.

Arrangements for feedback on the outcome of a concern raised should be set out in local, multi-agency agreements. If feedback is not given, the line manager must follow up with the local authority.

Line managers should always keep their manager informed of the progress of a safeguarding concern or subsequent enquiry.

Safeguarding Adults Team (Hackney)

Hackney Service Centre 1 Hillman Street Hackney E8 1DY Tel: 0208 356 5782 Fax: 0208 356 5043 Email: <u>adultprotection@hackney.gov.uk</u> Secure Email: <u>adultprotection@hackney.gov.uk.cjsm.net</u>

a) If the member lives outside Hackney, consultation should be with Social Services in the borough or county of residence.

Allegations against staff

If an allegation is made against a member of staff, it must be taken seriously and risks to those using the service should be assessed. The rules of natural justice must be applied. The member of staff should receive support from the employer and should be given a fair hearing.

If an employee or volunteer has a concern about another employee or a volunteer, they must discuss their concerns with their line manager or another nominated senior manager. They must not discuss their concerns with the employee or volunteer in question.

If the manager is the subject of concern, another nominated senior manager should be informed.

Any internal investigation of employees or volunteers should be carried out with the agreement of the local authority and/or the police to ensure that any criminal investigation or protection plan is not compromised.

Whistleblowing

If an employee or volunteer genuinely believes that a concern cannot be reported to any manager, or if they have reported it and think that the response is inadequate or inappropriate, they should consult Hackney Shed's whistleblowing policy for guidance.

Protect offer free, confidential advice to employees on whistleblowing.

Any activity to protect management or organisational interests should never compromise the safety or welfare of an adult.

Considering suspension or relocation of a member of staff

Following an allegation against a member of staff it is important for the employer to consider whether or not to relocate or suspend the staff member, without prejudice. Consideration should be given to both ensuring the safety of those using the service and protecting the employee. Suspension may be necessary to allow the enquiry to proceed unimpeded or where people may be at risk of further abuse or neglect. Hackney Shed's disciplinary procedures must be followed.

The suspension of an employee may be a traumatic experience for them. For this reason, despite the need to act quickly, it is essential that the facts of a case are considered carefully in deciding whether to suspend. If suspension is considered an appropriate course of action, communication must clearly indicate that this is intended as a neutral act to safeguard the interests of all concerned and does not imply either blame or punishment. This should be communicated in writing at the point of suspension and reiterated throughout the process until such time as a decision is made otherwise.

The employer, and not the local authority, makes the decision to suspend a member of staff, however they must work in partnership with the local authority and the police so as not to impede any parallel investigations.

The employee has the right to representation during proceedings. In most cases, alternative options such as supervised practice or temporary redeployment should be considered.

The Disclosure and Barring Service

It is a legal duty for Hackney Shed to refer to the Disclosure and Barring Service if:

- someone is removed by being either dismissed or redeployed to a non-regulated activity, from their role providing regulated activity following a safeguarding incident,
- a person leaves their role to avoid a disciplinary hearing following a safeguarding incident and the employer/volunteer organisation feels they would have dismissed the person based on the information they hold

Allegations against a person using the service

There may be many reasons why a person with care and support needs or a carer may abuse or neglect others. Abusive behaviour could be related to cognitive impairment and could be a result of frustration or anger. In the case of carers, it could be a result of their inability to cope with their caring role.

Employees and volunteers must:

- carry out a risk assessment and monitor the situation
- take steps to ensure the safety of those who may be at risk of abuse (including employees and volunteers)
- respond proportionately taking any victim's views into account
- seek guidance from adult social care or health services on supporting the person to try to reduce abusive behaviour

In extreme circumstances it may be necessary to suspend the service provided to the individual, but this should be part of a wider plan in partnership with the local authority that ensures alternative support is in place. The local authority will be responsible for sharing information with any other services accessed by the individual. Employees and volunteers who are aware that the person attends other services should include this information when raising a concern.

Recording an allegation, incident, disclosure or concern

Good quality written notes are essential as they may support any legal action required at a later date. All safeguarding issues or concerns must be recorded as soon as possible by the member of staff who observes or receives the concern. Hackney Shed should have in place documents for recording safeguarding concerns that are coordinated with local authority processes for raising a safeguarding concern. They should include:

- the date, time and place of the event or when the concern was raised
- names of:
 - the person raising the concern
 - the person/s at risk
 - the alleged abuser/s
 - any witnesses
- exactly what each person says, specifying the words they used
- the views and wishes of the (alleged) victim
- observations on a factual basis, for example the appearance and behaviour of the alleged victim (opinion should be clearly specified as such)
- any reported or apparent injury
- any action taken including allocated responsibilities and who has been informed.

Support for victims of abuse who use the service

If a person using the service is the victim of abuse or neglect, the employees and volunteers working with that individual should work with safeguarding partner agencies to ensure the person receives the appropriate support. This may include additional care or protection measures, healthcare or <u>Victim Support</u>

Assisting with safeguarding enquiries

The Care Act requires local authorities to make enquiries (known as a Section 42 enquiry) or ask others to make them when an adult in their area:

- has needs for care and support
- is experiencing, or at risk of, abuse or neglect; and
- as a result of those care and support needs is unable to protect themselves

This applies whether or not the authority is actually providing any care and support services to that adult.

Safeguarding also applies to carers. Where the carer is the subject of abuse or neglect, either intentional or unintentional, then a safeguarding response is required.

Once a safeguarding concern has been raised with the local authority the local authority will lead and co-ordinate the enquiry. Hackney Shed may be asked to carry out or assist with enquiries, for example, where it relates directly to a person using the service, an employee or volunteer. The person appointed to work with the local authority on the enquiry must have the requisite skills, knowledge and experience to carry out the tasks required.

Hackney Shed may also be invited to:

- attend a safeguarding adults meeting
- submit a written report
- attend or supply information to a Safeguarding Adults Review

Prevention of abuse and neglect

Taking steps to prevent abuse from happening in the first place is an important part of good safeguarding practice. Measures that the [organisation] can take include:

- having enough employees or volunteers to support people using the service safely
- ensuring the workforce is well trained and supported
- good recruitment practice that tests values and attitudes and makes the necessary checks in line with the requirements of the Disclosure and Barring Service
- good quality leadership, management and supervision

- educating people who use the service and carers on how to protect themselves from abuse
- providing good advice and information on safeguarding for people who use the service and carers
- promoting a proactive safeguarding culture identifying risks, tackling institutionalised practice
- good inter-agency working, information sharing discussing concerns with safeguarding partners
- forging community links reducing isolation for services and individuals
- a robust Whistleblowing policy

Staff recruitment

At the recruitment stage it is important to;

- check the values and attitudes of potential new staff
- robustly check references
- provide safeguarding training as part of induction
- ensure appropriate DBS checks are carried out

The recruitment and selection process must include an assessment of the individual's suitability for working with adults with care and support needs and carers. The Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) will carry out criminal record checks for those positions where a Disclosure is required.

The DBS offer Guidance for employers

Training and support

All employees and volunteers will have safeguarding included in their induction and they will subsequently attend safeguarding training and regular refreshers as appropriate to their role. In addition, managers will receive an enhanced level of safeguarding training. All trustees will undergo basic safeguarding training and will renew this at the beginning of each new term. Where possible, to support a multi-agency approach to safeguarding, managers should try to access multi- agency training provided by, or on behalf of, the local authority.

Training outcome measures should ensure that all employees and volunteers can demonstrate that they:

- can identify types and indicators of abuse and neglect
- understand the importance of balancing choice and control for individuals with keeping them safe
- understand how to raise and respond to safeguarding concerns
- know when, where and how to report safeguarding concerns

- know when it is appropriate to ask for advice and assistance on safeguarding issues and where to find it
- can assess risk in relation to safeguarding concerns and respond proportionately
- can record all safeguarding activity accurately
- can advise and support people who use the service to keep themselves safe

In addition, training outcome measures for managers should ensure that they can demonstrate that they:

- understand local multi-agency safeguarding agreements including when and how to make a safeguarding referral
- understand the importance of partnership and multi-agency working
- understand the principles of 'making safeguarding personal'
- understand the legal framework for sharing safeguarding information
- understand the relevance of the Mental Capacity Act to information sharing
- can provide appropriate supervision and support to staff dealing with safeguarding concerns
- appreciate the potential emotional impact on employees and volunteers of dealing with safeguarding concerns
- understand Hackney Shed's disciplinary procedures in relation to dealing with employees or volunteers suspected or accused of abuse or neglect

Monitoring and data collection

- All safeguarding concerns must be recorded on Hackney Shed's safeguarding report form.
- All records should be signed and dated and placed on a central file.
- The records will document every aspect of the case as it develops including grounds for initial concern, where appropriate descriptions of injuries to the person or any worrying behaviour, records or what the member has said, notes of any decisions reached, details of telephone calls, copies of referral forms and any information of outcomes from case conferences or other enquiries conducted by Social Services.
- Access to records will be confined to designated staff.

Review Procedures

If cases have been dealt with under these procedures, designated staff will meet to review the effectiveness of the process. These questions will need to be addressed:

- How well was the case managed?
- Were the guidelines followed and were they appropriate?

- Did the Theatre Company collaborate with the agencies involved in the case and how effective and co-operative were the other agencies in working with the Theatre Company?
- Was the right balance maintained between confidentiality and 'need to know'?
- How did the Theatre Company manage the relationship with the member and their family (if appropriate)?
- Are changes needed in the procedures?

References

All SCIE's adult safeguarding products

https://scie.org.uk/adults/safeguarding/

SCIE Care Act safeguarding resources https://scie.org.uk/care-act-2014/safeguarding-adults/

Sharing information

https://scie.org.uk/care-act-2014/safeguarding-adults/sharing-information/

Safeguarding Adults: Mediation and family group conferences

http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/mediation/

Gaining Access

https://www.scie.org.uk/gaining access

Department of Health: Care and support statutory guidance https://www.gov.uk/guidance/care-and-support-statutory-guidance

Making Safeguarding Personal

https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/partners-care-and-health/care-and-healthimprovement/safeguarding-resources/making-safeguarding-personal

We are committed to reviewing our policy and good practice annually. This policy was reviewed on 20.11.23 and will be reviewed by 20.11.24

Hackney Shed Safeguarding Policy Declaration

Please Complete our online questionnaire and declaration relating to our Safeguarding Policy. This will be emailed to you in a separate email.

If for any reason you are unable to complete the online declaration (preferred method) please print and sign this form and return it to a designated safeguarding lead.

Declaration:

I have read Hackney Shed's Adult Protection and Safeguarding policy and understand and will adhere to the policy and procedures as outlined in this document.

Name

Signed

Date _____

HACKNEY SHED DISCLOSURE AND SAFEGUARDING REPORT FORM, (including concerns and allegations)

1. PERSONAL DETAILS

Name of Adult:	DOB	Parent's/Carer's Name (if applicable):
Home Address:		Home Tel No:

	Parent's/Carer's Work No:
Post Code:	Mobile No:

2. INCIDENT (including concerns and allegations) DETAILS Nature of incident, concerns, allegations:

Date:

Time:

3. REPORTING

Name of person reporting incident:		
Address:		
Tel No:		
Date incident reported:		
Time incident reported:		
Have you spoken to the participant Y	ES/NO	
If yes, please provide details of what was said:		

Date participant spoken to:

Have you spoken to the person the allegations are being made against? YES/NO If yes, please provide details of what was said:

Date person spoken to:

Did you gain consent to report? YES/NO

Please provide details here of what was said:

Have you informed the statutory authorities, Social Services, police? Please give details and who you informed. If consent was not gained, please detail reasons why you have reported: Date report was made:

Please provide details of any further action taken to date:

4. YOUR SIGNATURE

I certify that the details provided on this form are true.

Signature:

Date:

Time:

26